





## Alexander J. Kubitz

ASSOCIATE

### CONTACT

 907-276-5152

 alexk@lbbllawyers.com

 LBBLawyers.com

701 West 8th Avenue, Suite 1100  
Anchorage, AK 99501

### EDUCATION

J.D. 2018 *cum laude*  
**Lewis & Clark Law School**  
Portland, OR

B.A. 2013  
**Willamette University**  
Salem, OR

### STATE BAR AND COURT ADMISSIONS

State of Alaska

U.S. District Court,  
District of Alaska

### About

Alex joined the firm in 2019 and works in all areas of the firm's practice, including advising Alaska native corporations (ANCs) and businesses on corporate affairs, real estate matters, and commercial transactions.

Alex recently concluded a six-month secondment in a regional ANC's legal department, working on issues ranging from corporate governance matters, to real estate developments, to stock inheritance determinations.

He has also advised municipalities on renewable energy projects in collaboration with tribes and ANCs, resulting in power purchase agreements with the local utility.

Prior to joining the firm, Alex served as a law clerk to the Honorable Yvonne Lamoureux of the Alaska Superior Court in Anchorage. While in law school Alex also interned for the Honorable Gregory Miller of the Alaska Superior Court in Anchorage, interned at the U.S. Attorney's Office in Anchorage, and worked as a summer law clerk at Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP. Before pursuing a career in the law, Alex worked as a legislative aide in the Alaska State Legislature.

### Experience

ASSOCIATE

September 2019 – Present | **Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP**

SUMMER LAW CLERK

June 2017 – August 2017 | **Landye Bennett Blumstein LLP**

PREVIOUS

Alaska Superior Court, Hon. Yvonne Lamoureux, Law Clerk (2018-2019); Alaska Superior Court, Hon. Gregory Miller, Judicial Intern (Fall 2017); United States Attorney's Office, Legal Intern (Summer 2016)